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Ruth Nettles 0 q 0 002_
From: Katie Ely on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 3:54 PM
To: Ruth Nettles Fp
Cc: Dorothy Menasco SC, CLK
Subject: FW: Change of name in dockets dmimtramiggff“sp ONDENCE

~ ies _Consumey

' DOCUMENTNO, DA 5.0
Interested Person/Parties name change from Record Clerk. DISTRIBUTION:
M—.

Katie Ely

Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Pat Pottle [mailto:ppottle@ausley.com]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 3:36 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Change of name in dockets

Would you please remove Lee Willis from all FPSC dockets with which he was involved and substitute James
D. Beasley in his place.

050311 Oqecol

Thank you for your assistance. 050409 0q o000 2—

A ﬁ{gﬂb 03050 0G000 ¥
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Patricia G. Pottle 080 14l
Legal Assistant to James D. Beasley g
Ausley & McMullen o643
P. 0. Box 391 ocos50¥

Tallahassee, FL 32302
(850) 425-5486

1. The foregoing is not intended to be a legally binding or legally effective electronic signature.

2. This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. Itis intended exclusively for the individual(s) or
entity(ies) to which it is addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged, proprietary,
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12/22/2009 12:59 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing
confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it, electronically, verbally or
in writing. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and
delete all copies of the message. | apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Thank you.
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Ruth Nettles 090002 EG

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us P
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 4:25 PM ART’EQ
. - A
To: 'Ken.Rubin@fpl.com’
Cc: Marguerite McLean, Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing / Docket 090002-EG / FPL's Response and Objection to FIPUG's M/Extension of Time

Attachments: 9 23 09 FPL Response to FIPUG Motion.pdf

Dear Mr. Rubin:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. However, this document is not eligible for electronic filing, and will need to
be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing.

Pleasc note that, per the Commission’s e-filing requirements, documents are to include an official signature.
Manner of Electronic Transmission:
e Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" tollowed by the signatory:
s/ First M. Last

A link to the Commission’s e-filings requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Ruth Nettles

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Rubin, Ken [mailto:Ken.Rubin@fpl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 4:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; Iwillis@ausley.com; nhorton@lawfla.com;
Kelly.JR@leg.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel; Charles Beck; mseagrave@fpuc.com; jas@beggsiane.com; rab@beggslane.com;
Steven R. Griffin; Regdept@tecoenergy.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Burnett, John; Glenn, Alex;
Lewis Jr, Paul; Tibbetts, Arlene'; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY

Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket 090002-EG / FPL's Response and Objection to FIPUG's M/Extension of Time

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408 COCUMENT NLMRIR-DATY
561-691-2512 .
ken.rubin@fpl.com J987S SEP2y &
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b. Docket No. 090002-EG \ In re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause
¢. Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 5 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Response and Objection to FIPUG's Motion for
Extension of Time to File Intervenor Testimony

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-691-2512

5/23/2009



